Association Hall.

The building, which was erected
in 1886, and furnished by the
Ladies” Auxiliary, is open every day,
except Sunday, from 8 a.m. to 6
p-m. Its privileges are open to all
students.  The ding Room  is
well supplied with newspapers, peri-
odicals and magazines. e parlor
is very comfortably furnished, and
members will always find at their
disposal a piano, an organ, college
scng books, and games,

Library.

The Library of the Association is
composed chiefly of works on mis-
sions, Books will be let out on
application to the General Secretary
or any member of the Rooms’ Com-
mittee, and should be returned at
the end of two weeks.

Boarding Houses.

At the office of the Association
students will find a complete list of
rooms and boarding houses, which
have been' inspected personally by
the members of our Fall Campaign
Committee. © During the first week
of October members of this Commit-
tee ‘will be 'in ‘attendance, and will
give all possible assistance to mew
students.

General Secretary,

With the erection of Association
Hall the administration of the grow-
ing work of the Association was'too
heavy a burden upon the President
and undergraduate officers, so the




